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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2003 8:24 AM
To: 'DRC Resources Corporation'
Subject: RE: 2002 Annual Report

Thanks, Julia. I look forward to receiving the 2003 "mineral footprint" and Mineral Zone
maps when they become available. I'm particularly interested in using the coloured
Longitudinal View, as well as the Surface Plan of Mineralization. Continued good luck with
the project.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist
Resource Development Division
Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

————— Original Message-----

From: DRC Resources Corporation [mailto:drcresources@uniserve.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2003 8:05 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Re: 2002 Annual Report

Good Morning Tom,

I hope you had a chance to review our 2002 Annual Report that was sent to
you last week.

Attached please find the latest Afton Drill Plan. I understand that you do
use some of our maps for your presentations periodically. I had made a note
to send you the new footprint and Mineral Zone maps as they become
available.

Regards,

Julia Young

DRC Resources Corporation

Suite 601 - 595 Howe St.
Vancouver, BC V6C 2T5

Tel: 604-687-1629

Fax: 604-687-2845
http://www.drcresources.com
mailto:drcresources@uniserve.com

————— Original Message -----

From: "Schroeter, Tom EM:EX" <Tom.Schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca>
To: <drcresources@uniserve.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2003 4:01 PM

Subject: 2002 Annual Report

> I request a hard copy of your report. Thanking you in advance - and
> continued good luck with the project!

>

> Tom



